Lori Noflin

From: William Wynder [wwynder @ awattorneys.com|]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 10:09 AM

To: Lori Noflin

Subject: Re: Newport Inglewood Fault

I am confident that it will.
Sent from W Wynder iPhone

> On Apr 3@, 2015, at 1:07 PM, "Lori Noflin" <lnoflin@att.net> wrote:

>
> I am leaving now, but oil drilling causes contamination which our city
> was created to stop. So I guess we will have to disagree on this one
> but my fighting to see people in prison is based on my belief not

> yours and will continue.

>

P Original Message-----

> From: William Wynder [mailto:wwynder@awattorneys.com]

> Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 9:59 AM

> To: Lori Noflin

> Subject: Re: Newport Inglewood Fault

>

> I believe that is what I have done and will continue to do.

>

> Sent from W Wynder iPhone

>

>> On Apr 3@, 2015, at 12:57 PM, "Lori Noflin" <lnoflin@att.net> wrote:
>>

>> Stop the assault on the City of Carson, and honor it's true purpose
>> and history. That is what you can do.

>>

>> ==--- Original Message-----

>> From: William Wynder [mailto:wwynder@awattorneys.com]

>> Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 9:46 AM

>> To: Lori Noflin

>> Subject: Re: Newport Inglewood Fault

>>

>> Okay. I guess at this point all I can do really is "turn the other cheek.
> n

>>

>> Sent from W Wynder iPhone

>>

>>> On Apr 30, 2015, at 12:44 PM, "Lori Noflin" <lnoflin@att.net> wrote:
>

>>> Your kind words don't mean anything to me. Maybe for those who

>>> can't

> spot

>>> bullshit it would work. I will not stop until those responsible are
>>> in prison or the oil and gas code that Carson should have is in place.
>>>

35> ----- Original Message-----

>>> From: William Wynder [mailto:wwynder@awattorneys.com]

>>> Sent: Thursday, April 38, 2015 9:23 AM

>>> To: Lori Noflin



>>> Subject: Re: Newport Inglewood Fault

>5>

>>> Carson is fortunate to have your strong voice. You testis all, and
>>> force

>> Uus

>>> to carefully evaluate our positions, and to determine if they are
>>> defensible. The fact that we may not always agree does not mean that
>>> your voice is not heard, consider, and valued.

>>>

>>> Sent from W Wynder iPhone

>>>

>>>>> On Apr 30, 2015, at 12:20 PM, "William Wynder™"

> <wwynder@awattorneys.com>

>>>> wrote:

>5>>

>>>> At this point, I think it's fair to say that we can agree that we
>> disagree

>>> on the issue of what causes earthquakes in California. Have a great day.

>35>

>>>> Sent from W Wynder iPhone

>>>>

>>>>> On Apr 30, 2015, at 12:19 PM, "Lori Noflin" <lnoflin@att.net> wrote:
>>5>>

>>>>> Nor your!!!

>35>

O3> ----- Original Message-----

>>>>> From: William Wynder [mailto:wwynder@awattorneys.com]

>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 3@, 2015 9:16 AM

>>>>> To: Lori Noflin

>>>>> Subject: Re: Newport Inglewood Fault

>>5>>

>>>>> I fully appreciate that you have your opinions. But I think it is
>>> important

>>>>> for you to our understand that just because you have a well

>>>>> intentioned opinion doesn't make your opinion scientifically
>>>>> valid. Hope things go

>>> well

>>>>> for you at your doctors appointment.
>35>

>>>>> Sent from W Wynder iPhone

>3>>

>>>>>> On Apr 30, 2015, at 12:12 PM, "Lori Noflin" <lnoflin@att.net> wrote:

>3>3>>
>>>>>> Excuse me, the first Oxy earthquake started with an explosion
>>>>>> under

> our

>>>>>> homes, we heard it before the shaking, this one just by
>>>>>> coincidence

> hit

>>> in

>>>>>> the same location as the Oxy Project. You work very hard to
>>>>>> convince

>>> the

>>>>>> residents of Carson they don't know what they are talking about.
>335

>>>>>> It is my opinion that both earthquakes were caused by the Oxy project.

>>



>3>35>
>>>>>> It is your agenda that is causing the problems here in Carson.
>35>

>>>>>> I have a doctor's appointment and you are just upsetting me with
>>>>>> your garbage and double talk. You can play stupid to what you
>>>>>> are doing,

> it

>>>>> just

>>>»>> won't fly in the courts.

>5>5>

>35>

S3555> ----- Original Message-----

>>>>>> From: William Wynder [mailto:wwynder@awattorneys.com]

>>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2615 8:59 AM

>>>>>> To: Lori Noflin

>>>>>> Subject: Re: Newport Inglewood Fault

S>>0

>>>>>> Wow, that last email is pretty incredible. Look at the bottom of
>>>>>> the

>>>>> string

>>>>>> in which you say that this recent earthquake is the "second

>>>>>> earthquake caused by the Oxy project.” Those are your words not mine.

>5>3>>
>>>>>> Sent from W Wynder iPhone
S5355>

>>>>>>> On Apr 3@, 2015, at 11:54 AM, "Lorl Noflin" <lnoflin@att.net> wrote:

>3>>3>>
>>>>>>> I did not say the Oxy project caused the earthquakes in California.
>>> That

>>>>>>> must have come from you. I said you now know the fault is in
>>>>>>> Carson

>>> not

>>>>>>> almost 2 miles away like you erroneously state in the fraudulent
>>>>>>> Oxy

>>>>> DEIR.

>>>>>>> It has been proven well stimulation near a fault causes earthquakes.

>3>>5>>
>>>>>>> Just because you pretend like I'm saying something that I am
>>>>>>> not,

>>> doesn't

>>>>>>> save you or your associates. You need to stop trying to
>>>>>>> convince me

>>> you

>>>>>> are

>>>>>>> right and I am wrong you can not completely cover up the truth.
>>>>>>> The evidence is clear.

>3353>>

PIX23> ----- Original Message-----

>>>>>>> From: William Wynder [mailto:wwynder@awattorneys.com]
>>>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 3@, 2015 8:46 AM

>>>>>>> To: 'Lori Noflin'

>>>>>>> Subject: RE: Newport Inglewood Fault

335533

>>>>>>> Excuse me, you sent the first e-mail not me.

335355

>>>>>>> Every once in a while I feel it is appropriate to share with you
>>>>>>> (and



>>>>>> these

>>>>>>> e-mails only go to you and not Carson residents) a different
>>> perspective.

>>>>>>> My hope is that, while you may not agree with me, you will at
>>>5>>> least

>>>>>> consider

>>>>>>> a contrasting view point before you make you categorical
>>>>>>> statements

>>> like

>>>>>> the

>>>>>>> Oxy project is the cause of earthquakes in California, which is
>>>>> earthquake

>>>>>>> country, a statement that I believe you cannot scientifically
>>> demonstrate

>>>>>> to

>>>>>>> be true.

>5>355>

>>>>>>> Indeed, the USGS maps I sent you are exhibit 1 in rebuttal to
>>>>>>> your

>>>>>> argument.

>353>>>

3335555

S555%> ----- Original Message-----

>>>>>>> From: Lori Noflin [mailto:1lnoflin@att.net]

>>>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 3@, 2015 8:41 AM

>>>>>>> To: William Wynder

>>>>>>> Subject: RE: Newport Inglewood Fault

>3350

>>>>>>> Stop trying to double talk me, you are defrauding the residents
>>>>>>> of

>>> Carson

>>>>>>> that is all there is to it. Stop bothering me!l!!

>335>

SO5555> =---- Original Message-----

>>>>>>> From: William Wynder [mailto:wwynder@awattorneys.com]

>>>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 8:48 AM

>>>>>>> To: 'Lori Noflin'

>>>>>>> Subject: RE: Newport Inglewood Fault

>5535>>
>>>>>>> The operative word is "felt" not "caused.™"
>>>>>>>

S33335> ----- Original Message-----

>>>»>>>> From: Lori Noflin [mailto:lnoflin@att.net]

>>>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 36, 2015 8:39 AM

>>>>>>> To: William Wynder

>>>>>>> Subject: RE: Newport Inglewood Fault

>>3>5>

>>>>>>> We felt 2, since the Oxy project. We haven't felt anything for
>>>>>>> many

>>>>> years

>>>>>>> prior to the Oxy project. The first one was an explosion under
> ground

>>>>>> which

>>>>>>> caused a gas leak at my home of 60 cubic feet an hour.

>>3>>3>

SE5535> ----- Original Message-----

>>>>>>> From: William Wynder [mailto:wwynder@awattorneys.com]

4



>>>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 38, 2015 8:31 AM

>>>>>>> To: 'Lori Noflin'

>>>>>>> Subject: RE: Newport Inglewood Fault

>3555>

>>>>>>> Then perhaps you should take a look at the referenced USGS map
>>>>>>> to see

>>> the

>>>>>>> number of RECENT quakes at, near, or on the Newport-Inglewood
>>>>>>> fault

>>> line,

>>>>>>> only one of which you actually felt:

> http://earthquake.usgs.gov/earthquakes/eventpage/ci37372672#impact_sha
> kemap

S53555>

SH3O55> ----- Original Message-----

>>>>>>> From: Lori Noflin [mailto:lnoflin@att.net]

>>>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 8:10 AM

>>>>>>> To: William Wynder

>>>>>>> Subject: RE: Newport Inglewood Fault

S>535>>

>>>>>>> Yes I am serious!!!! You can continue to insult me I am very
> serious.

>>>>> We

>>>>>>> have only felt 2 earthquakes in Carson since the Oxy Project.
>>>>>>> Not

> the

>>>>>>> hundreds you speak about I am speaking about Carson not Californialll
Py 1

>>>>>> am

>>>>>>> talking about the Newport Inglewood fault, the one you all felt
>>>>>>> you

>>> could

>>>>>>> move out of Carson, it is under our homes. The garbage comes
>>>>>>> out of

>>> your

>>>>>>> office not mine.

>3>5>>>

>>>>>>> You know very well what your law office is doing in Carson,
>>>>>>> covering

>> up

>>>>>> the

>>>>>>> law bracers actions and protecting no one.

>>353>

>>>>>>> You are in this mess so deep!

>35>

S>55>>

>35555>

DE5555> ----- Original Message-----

>>>>>>> From: William Wynder [mailto:wwynder@awattorneys.com]

>>>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 8:00 AM

>>>>>>> To: Lori Noflin

>>>>>>> Subject: Re: Newport Inglewood Fault

>>333>>

>>>>>>> You can't possibly be serious about this. There are hundreds of
>>>>>> earthquakes

>>>>>>> along every fault in California every day.

>55555>



>>>>>>> Go look at the USGS website and you can watch them happen. Few,
ooy if

> any

>>> of

>>>>>>> them, are felt at the surface. But, to use your "causation"
>>>>>>> argument,

>>> we

>>>>>>> should all move out of California, because all of our weight is
>>> “"causing"

>>>>>>> earthquakes in California.

>3555>>

>>>>>>> Sent from W Wynder iPhone

SE53>5>

>>>>>>> On Apr 30, 2015, at 18:47 AM, "Lori Noflin"

>>>>>>> <Inoflin@att.net<mailto:lnoflin@att.net>> wrote:

>3555>>

>>>>>>> I guess God decided to show you where the Newport/Inglewood fault is.
>>> It

>>>>>> is

>>>>>>> under out homes. Stop the assault on the City of Carson. This
>>>5>>>> 1is

> the

>>>>>>> second earthquake caused by the Oxy Project!!!

333330

>335

>>>>>>> You have all the evidence you need to stop the destruction of
>>>>>>> Carson

>> or

>>>>>> you

>>>>>>> will be responsible for the damage your actions cause.

>55555>

>>>>>>> Sincerely,

>355>3>

>>>>>>> Lori Noflin

>>>>>>> Carson Connected

>>>>>>> 310 885-5860

>




